@

Loan, Nick -
From: Richardson, Tracy
Sent: Thursday, 28 October 2010 8:55 AM
To: Murphy, Jim
Cc: MG FSD Bank Competition Unit; Lonsdale, John
Subject: FW: Table on Coalition 9 Point Plan for banking system [SE6=RROQIECIED:CABINET-—
CEL- .
Attachments: 101027 Coalition 9 proposals for banking system.docx
Security Classification:
—Cabinet-t-Gonfidense—

Good morning Jim

On 25 October the Shadow Treasurer addressed the AIG Annual Forum on banking issues:
http://www.joehockey.com/mediahub/speechDetail.aspx?prID=1078. In that speech, the Shadow Treasurer put

forward the Coalition’s 9 Point Plan for the banking system. The ABA outlined their views in this press release:
http://www.bankers.asn.au/Shadow-Treasurers-clarification-on-banking-proposals/default.aspx.

‘aase find attached a table summarizing the Coalition’s 9 Point Plan for the banking system, the ABA’s response and

turther comments.

Kind regards,
Tracy

Tracy Richardson
Analyst

Banking Competition Unit

Financial System Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 6263 3847

fax: (02) 6263 2770

email: tracy.richardson@treasury.gov.au

From: Lonsdale, John

. ant: Thursday, 28 October 2010 8:39 AM
To: Richardson, Tracy

Cc: Clausen, Timothy; Hall, Ray; Loan, Nick

W

Subject: RE: Table on Coalition 9 Point Plan for banking system [SEC=PROTECTED]--

Tracy

Thanks for this, it is a very handy table. Could you pls forward to Jim he will find it interesting.

John

From: Richardson, Tracy
Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2010 3:17 PM
To: Lonsdale, John

Cc: Clausen, Timothy; Hall, Ray; Loan, Nick; Richardson, Tracy
Subject: Table on Coalition 9 Point Plan for banking system [SEC=BROTECTED] .

Good afternoon John

~




As requested, please find attached the table on the Coalition’s 9 Point Plan, the ABA’s response and any further
. comments.

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
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